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p.i!partuterd of lustict 
Pas.ffinston, p_dt. ;OS3 CI 

i.oward Roffman. 
1111 	16th Avenue 
Apt. 15G 
Gainesville, Florida 32601 

Dear Hr. Loffman: 

'',1 0 V 2 	197 

This is in response to your Freedom of 
Information l'et request of Noverber 9, 197E, for 
copies of pictures and x-rays taken during; the autopsy 
of Iresident John F. Kennedy and related exarAnations, 
their chair of possession, and the various transfers 
of them between the Lovernment and the Kennedy family. 
Your request was received by the Division's Freedom of 
Information/Privacy Act Unit on Uovember 12, 1976. 

Ue have searched the index for the central 
Civil Ii.i3hts Division's filina, system. and have found no 
records indexed on the totter. 

Ve have consulted with the Freedot. of Informatic:, 
Privacy Act Unit, Office of IlanaLenent and Finance, and 
have been informed that your oriLinal request letter of 
September 9, 1976, was referred to the Criminal Division 
and to the Federal kureau cf InvestiCatiorL for appropria_a 
action. As soon: as your request to these Divisions is 
processed, each will respond directly to you. 

If you have not already done so, you nay wish 
to consider vritini; directly to the General Services 
Administration reLarding this idatter. 

Sincerely, 

James P. Turner 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

Civil Riclits Division 


